



RECEIVED
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
OCT 4 9 54 AM '82
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.
Commonwealth Gas Company
157 Cordaville Road
Southborough, Massachusetts 01772
Telephone (617) 481-7900
Reply to:

September 21, 1982

Dear City/Town Clerk:

Commonwealth Gas Company has recently filed its Second Long-Range Forecast with the Massachusetts Energy Facilities Siting Council. The Forecast includes our estimate of the amount of gas we expect to send out to each class of customers for the next five years and the source of the gas.

We have been required by the Siting Council to post a legal notice in each of the town and city halls in our 51 community service area indicating that we have file our Forecast, that the Forecast is available for public inspection, and that interested parties have until October 15, 1982 to notify the Siting Council of their intention to intervene.

I have enclosed a copy of the notice that we are required to post. I would appreciate it if you would post it in a conspicuous place in your office.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Max A. Gowen
Manager of Supply Planning

MAG:sas
Enclosure

Comm. from Max A. Gowen, Commonwealth Gas Co.,
relative to the filing of their Second Long-
Range Forecast.

In City Council,

October 4, 1982

Referred to City Manager
copy sent to the City Manager 10/5/82
mb

11